Lukasz Wolczynski

Software Engineer

Work Experience

Indeed, Austin, TX

Senior Software Engineer | Apr 2024 - Present

- Led a team of 5 software engineers to effective resource management and task prioritization (Agile)
- Worked on an open-source workflow engine (Golang, Temporal)
- Innovated job candidate sourcing processes by building ideal candidate profiles to improve targeting and efficiency (Kotlin, LLM integration, MongoDB, gRPC)

Software Engineer | Jul 2022 - Apr 2024

 Co-created the platform supporting employers in hosting hiring events and conducting interviews (Java, MongoDB, GraphQL)

Camp Gladiator, Austin, TX

Software Engineer | Aug 2021 - Jul 2022

- Co-authored the system of pre-recorded workouts visited daily by thousands of users (Java, SQL, REST)
- Contributed to the library of customizable React components used across all company (Typescript, React, SCSS)

City of Austin, Austin, TX

ADVA Resident Engineer | Mar 2018 – Aug 2021

- Worked with the City at their premises to maintain, expand and solve any issues related to the network built with ADVA
- Led deployment of new network sites

ADVA, Gdynia, Poland

Technical Services Engineer | Jun 2016 - Mar 2018

- Helped 100+ customers solve technical tickets and provided customer education related to ADVA equipment
- Troubleshot technical issues related to multiple technologies, including, but not limited to Ethernet, DWDM and routing

ADVA, Gdynia, Poland

Student R&D Network Engineering | Oct 2014 - May 2016

• Designed various manual and automated system tests to verify if network standards and customer needs are met (Python)

Nowatel, Rumia, Poland

Java Developer Internship | Jul 2014

 Added UI features to the company's main product – OpenRDS dispatching system (Java)

Profile

Software engineer with a network engineering background. In the tech industry for over 11 years. I see code as a way of solving business dilemmas and finding new customers by delivering the best experience possible. Always looking for opportunities to develop my skills and help a company or individuals achieve their goals building modern applications or websites.

Skills

Java	Git	JavaScript
Kotlin	GraphQL	TypeScript
Python	MongoDB	React
Golang	SQL	HTML + CSS
LLM	Temporal	Spring Boot

Education

Gdansk University of Technology, Poland

- MSc Electronics and Telecommunications | Jun 2016
- BSc Electronics and Telecommunications | Feb 2015

Personal Projects

SpotiQuiz | spotiquiz.com
Personalized music quiz using
Spotify API

Volunteering

Austin Pets Alive! | Jan 2019 - Feb 2020